Redacted - Privilege

From: Paul Bailey [mailtoamericaspower.org]
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2016 6:08 PM

To: Paul Bailey -@americaspower.org>
Subject: Updated coal retirements (as of November 6)

Attached are (1) Vicky’s November update of coal unit retirements and (2) a map showing states with
retiring coal capacity (also pasted below).

Retirements attributed by unit owners to EPA policies —
« 14 more units have been added since June.... the total is now 445 units.
« These additional units represent 2,300 MW ... the total is now 72,400 MW (23% of the coal fleet).

Retirements due to all causes (including EPA policies above) —
« 27 units have been added since June ... the total is now 558 units.
« These additional units represent 5,600 MW ... the total is now 93,000 MW (29% of the coal fleet).
« One state (North Dakota) has been added to the list of states with retiring coal units ... the total is
now 43 states.

Age profile —

« The median size of the retiring units is 114 MW; the median age is 58 years.
« The median size of the non-retiring units is 290 MW; the median age is 40 years.
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Almost §3,000 MW of coal-fired electric generating capacity (558 electric generating
units) in 43 states have shut down or plan to shut down over the period 2010 ~ 2030

More than 3,000 MW of
retiring coal capacity

Less than 3,000 MW

No retirements,
mcloding AK and Mi

Paul Bailey

Senior Vice President

Federal Affairs and Policy

American Coalition for Clean Coal Electricity

I @ ericaspower.org
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